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Director Saied Mostaghimi

Virginia - Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University (VA Tech)
104 Hutcheson Hall

Blacksburg, VA 24061-

Director Chris L Ray

South Carolina - Clemson University
104 Barre Hall

Clemson, SC 29634-

Director Steven Lommel

North Carolina - North Carolina State University
201Patterson Hall

Box 7643 Raleigh, NC 27695-

Dear Directors:

The Executive Director on behalf of the Regional Directors Association has Approved of the
following MRF project:

S1079: Peanut Variety and Quality Evaluation for Development of Virginia-type Cultivars with High
Oleic Trait, Flavor, and Rainfed Production

This project's approval extends from 10/01/2018 through 09/30/2023. NIFA concurs with the
recommendation of the Executive Director and has Approved this project. A copy of the approved
MREF project outline will be available to all participating stations and agencies via the National
Information Management and Support System.

Sincerely,

Aokt Yo

Bart Hewitt

for Meryl Broussard


http://nimss.org
http://nimss.org

